City Of Pittsburgh 510 City-County Building

414 Grant Street
Pittsburgh, PA 15219

City Council Meeting Agenda

Executive Session

Tuesday, May 6, 2025 1:00 PM

Executive Session Bills 1802 & 1803

MEMORANDUM

TO: PRESIDENT AND ALL COUNCIL MEMBERS
FROM: KIMBERLY CLARK-BASKIN, CITY CLERK
SUBJECT: EXECUTIVE SESSION

Please be advised that an executive session has been scheduled regarding the
following:

2025-1802 Resolution authorizing the issuance of a warrant in favor of Lawi Oung in an amount
not to exceed EIGHT THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED SEVENTY-ONE
DOLLARS AND SEVENTEEN CENTS ($8,971.17) over one year, in full and final
settlement of a claim (24C-0191) for damage to his vehicle from an accident with a
City Police vehicle on July 29, 2024.
(Executive Session scheduled for 5/6/25)

Attachments: 2025-1802 Cover Letter-Lawi Oung Claim Settlement (24C-0191) - Coun
Summarv 2025-1802

2025-1803 Resolution authorizing the issuance of a warrant in favor of Harry How, c/o Stefania
Jeftrey, Mgr., Three Management, in an amount not to exceed THREE THOUSAND
FOUR HUNDRED NINETY-THREE DOLLARS AND ZERO CENTS
($3,493.00) over one year, in full and final settlement of a claim (24C-0219) for
damage to rental property at the corner of Kosciusko Way and Leticoe Street by a
City of Pittsburgh Environmental Services vehicle on August 24, 2024.
(Executive Session scheduled for 5/6/25)

Attachments: 2025-1803 Cover Letter-Harry How. Claim Settlement (24C-0219) - Cow
Summarv 2025-1803

Claims Supervisor Margaret Vitale will be in attendance.
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